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Duchek, Michael 

From: Shavers, Marc 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:39 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Hanaman, Cathlene; Pleviak, Krista; Knepp, Fern; Duchek, Michael 
FW: Amendment requests to AB 748 

Importance: High 

Hello everyone: 

Sen. Shilling requests that the following bills/provisions be drafted as amendments to AB 748. AB 
748 has been affected by AA 1 (LRBa2192) and AA 4 (LRB a2340). 

KRP: AB 212; restore prevailing wage; AB 998; AB 286; AB 866; AB 213 

CMH: Repeal 2015 Act 1 (repeal right to work); repeal AB 24 

FFK: Repeal 2015 AB 373 (restore civil service protections) 

MED: SB 371 

MES: AB 297/SB 14 

From: Williams, Danielle 
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 9:59 AM 
To: Shavers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Pennoyer, Kara <Kara.Pennoyer@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Amendment request to AB 748 
Importance: High 

Please draft separate amendments to AB 748 that incorporate the following provisions. (Fair warning, we may ask these 
to be combined later.) 

• AB 212 Equal pay protections 
• Restore state and local prevailing wage 
• AB 998 Restore ability to set local living wage ordinances 
• Repeal 2015 Act 1 (Repeal right to work) 
• Repeal AB 24 (Project Labor agreements) 
• Repeal 2015 AB 373 (Restore civil service protections) 
• AB 286 Paid family leave 
• AB 866 Right to request and receive work schedule 
• AB 297 /SB 14 Buy Wisconsin preference · 
• AB 213 prohibiting an employer from asking about a prospective employee's current or prior compensation 
• SB 371 wage theft 

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you for your assistance! 

Danielle Williams 
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Office of Sen. Shilling 
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Shovers, Marc 

From: Williams, Danielle 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 19, 2018 4:06 PM 
Shovers, Marc 

Cc: Pennoyer, Kara 
Subject: RE: Amendment request to AB 748 

Hi Marc, 

Senator Shilling would like all of these provisions consolidated into one amendment. Thank you for your 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Danielle E. Williams 
Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling 
608.266.5490 
206 South, State Capitol 

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

· Importance: High 

Please draft separate amendments to AB 748 that incorporate the following provisions. (Fair warning, we may ask these 
to be combined later.) 

• 
~· 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

~· 

AB 212 Equal pay protections 'l "J l 'J 
Restore state and local prevailing wage - J. 3 g -7 
AB 998 Restore ability to set local living wage ordinances ti/ 
Repeal 2015 Act 1 (Repeal right to work) - ;:;L :3 ~VI 
Repeal AB 24 (Project Labor agreements) .2-1 ~ I / 
Repeal 2015 AB 373 (Restore civil service protections) ~ ~ 'JP .J 
AB 286 Paid family leave !)) \/\ 0 °l 
AB 866 Right to request andfeceive work schedule - Ci_ '},, 7 f 2.-. 
AB 297/SB 14 Buy Wisconsin preference - -2. 2 63 
AB 213 prohibiting an employer from asking about a prospective employee's current or prior compensation -.;)597 
SB 371 wage ~heft ~ 

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you for your assistance! 

Danielle Williams 
Office of Sen. Shilling 
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